
Pfafftown Christian Church

Julius A. Transou and twenty-eight other local residents chartered this congregation after Disciples of Christ 

evangelist Virgil A. Wilson preached to an encampment of soldiers in Pfafftown.  Three deacons--Alexander 

Transou, John A. Styers, and Solomon A. Miller--were appointed on September 6, 1868.  Founding member 

Dr. Beverly Jones bought the church's original three-acre lot (Eric Hill Associates, Corridor 76 Historic Site 

Survey).  

The first church on the site, erected in 1870, was replaced with a front-gable, Gothic Revival sanctuary in 

1917.  The congregation remodeled and added onto the 1917 building in 1927, 1939, 1947, 1954, and 1973 

(Gwynne Taylor).   

The one-story, front-gable-roofed, brick-veneered 1917 sanctuary is illuminated by pointed-arch stained-

glass windows and has a recessed, double-leaf entry with a transom and a Colonial Revival-style surround.  

A two-story cross-gable education building is to the rear.  A one-story hyphen connects the education 

building's south end to the octagonal 1973 addition.  A one-story hyphen on the education building's east 

side leads to a one-story circa 1990s addition with a flat-roofed porte cochere (HF).
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